" JexacoUSA P OBox3109
Producing Department Midland TX 79702

February 26, 1987

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: GOV - STATE AND LOCAIL_GOVERNMENTS
0il Conservation Division
Waiver Request
Unorthodox Location

Gentlemen:

Texaco Inc., as an offset operator, hereby waives any objection
to the request of BTA 0il Producers to plug-back BTA-7909 JV-P
Bell Lake Well No. 1 in the Bell Lake Middle (Morrow) Pool.

It is understood that the well 1is to be located 1650' FNL and
2510' FWL, Section 18, T-23-S, R-34-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

i s (. 4276351,

James W. Cox
Engineering Manager
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